
MAGGIE W. AUGUSTYN, DDS

General Dentist with 16 years of experience as a practice owner, additionally trained at Dawson Academy with specialized training in leadership and practice management from Productive Dentist Academy. Author and Motivational Speaker specializing in subjects on self actualization, perfectionism, authenticity, empathy and burnout.

EXPERIENCE

QUINTESSENTIAL DENTAL / HAPPY TOOTH, ELMHURST, ILLINOIS – 2005-PRESENT
PROCARE, NAPERVILLE, ILLINOIS – 2005-2006
JOHN IRVING, DDS, NAPERVILLE, ILLINOIS – 2004-2005

EDUCATION

UNIVERSITY OF ILLINOIS AT CHICAGO, CHICAGO, ILLINOIS – DDS, 2004
UNIVERSITY OF ILLINOIS AT CHICAGO, CHICAGO, ILLINOIS – BACHELOR'S OF
SCIENCE IN ORAL SCIENCES, 2002
BENEDICTINE UNIVERSITY, LISLE, ILLINOIS – UNIVERSITY SCHOLAR AND
BACHELOR'S OF SCIENCE IN MOLECULAR BIOLOGY, 1999

HONORS AND AWARDS

RISING STAR AWARD, BENEDICTINE UNIVERSITY 2015
VOTED BEST DENTIST - 2021, 20, 19, 18, 17, 16

VOLUNTEERING

SCHOOL BOARD MEMBER, VICE-PRESIDENT AND PRESIDENT, ST. PIUS X SCHOOL -
2018-2023
OUR LADY OF ANGELS 2020-PRESENT
FEED MY STARVING CHILDREN - 2015-2019
GALA CHAIR AND VOLUNTEER, ST PIUS X SCHOOL - 2015-2019
GENERAL DENTIST IN LOCAL SCHOOL, GUATEMALA - 2008
GENERAL DENTIST IN BOARDING SCHOOL, KATHMANDU, NEPAL - 2007
GENERAL DENTIST IN COED PRISON, LA PAZ, MEXICO - 2006

REFERENCES: AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST

<https://www.dew.life/2020/04/06/belive-anne-talks-with-dr-maggie-augustyn/>

<https://www.ilovedentistry.online/finding-peace-in-chaos/>

<https://www.ilovedentistry.online/all-patients-welcome-a-practice-model-accepting-all-forms-of-insurance/>

<https://www.ilovedentistry.online/dentistry-made-me-hate-people-for-a-moment/>

<https://www.ilovedentistry.online/women-in-dentistry/>

<https://www.ilovedentistry.online/perfectly-imperfect-how-we-got-here/>

<https://www.dentistrytoday.com/news/todays-dental-news/item/7616-it-s-time-for-dentists-to-stop-pushing-themselves-to-their-limits>

<https://www.dew.life/2020/06/02/the-other-side-to-the-story/>

<https://www.dew.life/2020/04/09/covid-and-women/>

<https://www.dew.life/2020/06/26/no-regrets/>

<https://www.dew.life/2020/01/31/an-open-letter-to-my-patient/>

<https://dew.life/2021/04/27/broken/>

Dew Magazine: The other side to the story - Summer 2019

<https://www.dentaleconomics.com/practice/article/14182976/how-a-daily-morning-meeting-could-transform-your-dental-practice>

<https://www.dentistrytoday.com/news/todays-dental-news/item/5909-dentistry-made-me-hate-people-for-a-moment>

<https://dew.life/2021/04/20/dew-dish-maggie-augustyn/>

<https://www.dentistrytoday.com/articles/10708>

<https://www.dentistrytoday.com/news/todays-dental-news/item/6215-feeling-isolated-dentists-get-together-online>

<https://www.dentistrytoday.com/news/todays-dental-news/item/6471-your-personal-brand-needs-authenticity-to-succeed>

<https://www.dentistrytoday.com/news/todays-dental-news/item/6152-as-dental-offices-close-try-not-to-panic>

<https://www.dentistrytoday.com/news/todays-dental-news/item/6449-covid-19-enables-us-to-reconsider-our-priorities>

<https://www.dentistrytoday.com/news/todays-dental-news/item/6583-an-open-letter-to-my-dental-team>

<https://www.dentistrytoday.com/news/todays-dental-news/item/5951-do-patients-treat-female-dentists-differently>

<https://www.dentistrytoday.com/news/todays-dental-news/item/7360-life-coaches-aren-t-just-for-suckers-anymore>

<https://www.dentistrytoday.com/news/todays-dental-news/item/6801-groom-the-members-of-your-dental-staff-to-become-innovators-and-leaders>

<https://www.dentistrytoday.com/news/todays-dental-news/item/5986-become-a-fee-for-service-office-not-me>

<https://www.dentistrytoday.com/news/todays-dental-news/item/7051-getting-back-in-the-dental-office-doesn-t-mean-the-stress-is-over>

<https://www.dentistrytoday.com/news/todays-dental-news/item/7425-the-five-step-process-to-hiring-good-dental-employees>

<https://www.dentistrytoday.com/news/todays-dental-news/item/7557-the-holidays-remind-dentists-to-give-back>

<https://www.dentistrytoday.com/news/todays-dental-news/item/7570-the-top-10-blogs-of-2020>

<https://www.dentistrytoday.com/news/todays-dental-news/item/7616-it-s-time-for-dentists-to-stop-pushing-themselves-to-their-limits>

<https://www.dentistrytoday.com/news/todays-dental-news/item/7981-you-don-t-need-a-mentor-to-have-a-great-dental-career>

<https://www.dentistrytoday.com/focus-on/10759-focus-on-living-authentically-in-the-field-of-dentistry>

<https://www.dentistrytoday.com/news/todays-dental-news/item/6471-your-personal-brand-needs-authenticity-to-succeed>

<https://www.dentistrytoday.com/news/todays-dental-news/item/8541-value-every-patient-s-experience>

<https://www.dentistrytoday.com/news/todays-dental-news/item/8187-what-to-do-when-other-practices-poach-your-dental-assistants>

<https://www.dentistrytoday.com/news/todays-dental-news/item/8161-what-dentists-earn-2021-edition>

<https://www.dentistrytoday.com/news/todays-dental-news/item/7654-dentistry-named-ninth-best-job-by-us-news-world-report>

<https://www.dentistryiq.com/practice-management/practice-management-tips/article/14198742/authenticity-trumps-perfection>

<https://www.dentaleconomics.com/practice/article/14182976/how-a-daily-morning-meeting-could-transform-your-dental-practice>

Turning to God in Times of Crisis August 2020
Christ is Our Hope

My Grandmother's Rosary Beads August 2021
Christ is our Hope

Dental Nachos Super Boost Camp 2021, speaker: "Why is authenticity so important?"

Everyday Practices Podcast

Regan Robertson & Dr. Chad Johnson

<https://podcasts.apple.com/us/podcast/130-living-authentically-as-a-dentist-with-dr/id1439381247?i=1000527458522>

Mommy Dentists in Business with Grace Yum Podcast

<https://mommydibs.com/2021/01/133-interview-with-dentist-practice-owner-dr-maggie-augustyn/>

Dental Entrepreneur Woman with Anne Duffy Podcast

Progress, Not Perfection, Featuring Dr. Maggie Augustyn

<https://www.dewlifecrew.com/podcasts/just-dew-it/episodes/2147541670>